
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

          Agenda Item # 11 

          

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Elizabeth Lenihan, Town Attorney 

VIA:   Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager 

DATE: June 6, 2023  

SUBJECT: Discussion of Ordinance No. 2023-01 regarding uniform requirements for 

Town Advisory Boards 

Background: 

On April 4, 2023, the Town Council discussed proposed Ordinance 2023-01 regarding uniform 

requirements for Town advisory boards. The Town Council gave staff direction regarding 

composition, appointment, terms, and removal and requested an additional opportunity to 

discuss the proposed Ordinance. The Ordinance provisions that were modified based on Town 

Council discussion at its April 4, 2023 meeting are highlighted for ease of reference.  

Recommendation: 

The Town Council review and discuss proposed Ordinance No. 2023-01 regarding Town 

Advisory Boards and to make any changes to prepare the ordinance for first reading. 


